Watkins House
HA 1889

Located at the convergence of Ridge Road and Old Pylesville Road, the original two-story
stone house has had several additions which more than triple it's size. Built on a one-room plan, the
original stone house is a small, squat structure. Little is known about the origins of the small stone
house. Believed to have been built around the time of Nathan Pyle's gristmill which was in operation
as early as 1813, land records show that the house and land were part of Nathan Pyle's property

holdings.
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1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common Watkins Eouse

2. Location

street & number <21 014 Pylesville Road N/A not for publication
city, town FPylesville ____ vicinity of congressional district  >th
state Maryland county Harford
3. Classification
Category Owrership St 'tus Present Use
district —/ public N occupied —_ agriculture —___ museum
building(s) _\V_ private ____ unoccupied ___ commercial park
___ structure ___ both ___work in progress ____ educational private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible - entertainment — religious
_ object —__in process _¥__yes: restricted ____ government —_ scientific
- being considered ____ yes: unrestricted ___industrial ____ transportation
not applicable —__no ____ military ___ other:

4. Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mrs. William E. Watkins

street & number  Same telephone no.:(41C)452-5070
city, town Pylesville state and zip code MD, 21132

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Harford County Courthouse liber HDC 1121
street & number 20 W. Courtland Pl. folio 1682
city, town Bel Air state NP

6. Representation in Existing =nistorical surveys

title none

date — federal ____state _____county ___ local

-<pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. pa jpgo

Condition Check one Chéck one

—+ excellent — deteriorated | unaltered v_ original site

_\_good ____ruins altered ___moved date of move
—_ fair __ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Located at the convergence of Ridge Road and Old Pylesville Road, the original two-story
stone house has had several additions which more than triple it's size. Built of coursed stone, the
original house is 2 bays wide with a blind west endwall and a shallow east-west gable slate-shingled
roof. The main facade of the original house, the north facade, is overshadowed by a large white
clapboard addition that was built onto the east endwall early in this century.! Larger than the original
house, the addition is two stories high, is one bay by two bays, and has a shallow north-south gable
slate-shingle roof. An L-plan is created by this large addition and the original stone house. Two one-
story subsidiary additions were made to the rear of the main house twenty eight years ago? which
obscure the original house further.

Containing two rooms, one upstairs and one down, the original stone house is a small, squat
structure. Regular cut granite blocks make up the quoins of the two still-visible western corners of
the original house. The remaining substance of the exterior walls is irregular fieldstone, recently re-
pointed. A small brick chimney rises at the gable peak, internal to the west endwall.> On the east
end gable, the old slate roof has been blended into the eaves and slate roof of the taller addition. The
cellar, which is beneath the original house, is accessed through external double cellar doors on the
west end. The first-story east bay of the main facade is defined by the early main entrance, with a
large single granite block as a lintel. 6/6 sash windows delineate the remaining first- and two second-
story bays. Inside, the twenty inch stone walls remain exposed on the first floor and the original stairs
are still used despite the interior modifications over the years. No sign of a fireplace remains.

Void of decoration, the large east-side wing is stark against the textured stone walls of the
original house. 6/6 sash windows are centered on the first and second story at the north gable wall.
The east side contains windows in the upper two and lower south bays, with a minor entrance and
stoop in the north lower bay. One window on the rear wall second-story is offset to the right of
center. Two shed-roof projections were added at the rear of the building: a spacious living room was
built making use of the intrinsic beauty of the stone exterior wall and a one-story shed-roofed kitchen/
utility addition slopes into the backyard from the older, large addition in a series of shallow pitched
roofs.

'According to Mr. Famous Watkins in a telephone conversation, May 30, 1990. Mr.
Watkins was born in this house in 1921; this addition existed at that time. The slate roof attests
to the age of the addition, as slate shingle production ceased in the 1930's.

?As stated by Mrs. William E. Watkins in a conversation, March 14, 1995. These lesser
additions were built after they were married.

*A modern wood stove has replaced an old cook-stove at the west end, and the chimney
was replaced. The first floor was the kitchen until the kitchen/utility addition was built off the
back. Conversation with Mrs. William E. Watkins, June 7, 1995.



8. Significance Survey No. HA 1££C

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___ prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
—-—1400-1499 ____archeology-historic ____conservation —law ____science
1500-1599 . agriculture —___economics —literature ____ sculpture
—__ 1600-1699 architecture —_ education — military ____social/
1700-1799 ___ art engineering . music humanitarian
1800-1899 ____ commerce __._exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
— 1900- ____ communications —{__industry ____ politics/government ____ transportation
—__invention ____ other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: A _ B Aip _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _ D __E'_F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state y/ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

This house is known as the Watkins house for the family who have occupied the house for
at least 74 years*, first renting it then owning it. Oleato Watkins raised her eight children here and
her son, William E. Watkins, a long-time postmaster of Pylesville, eventually came to own the house.
His widow still resides here.

Little is known about the origins of the small stone house. Believed to have been built around
the time of Nathan Pyle's gristmill which was in operation as early as 18137, it is mentioned in Betty
Ann Greider's report of Pylesville: "Two hundred years ago Nathan Pyle owned a store and a mill in
Pylesville. The mill house and a small stone house near the mill are being used as residences today."
¢ Land records show that the house and land were part of Nathan Pyle's property holdings.

Nathan Pyle was a Virginian who settled in the area about 1778 and was the town's
namesake.” Aside from operating the mill, he owned and operated a grocery store in the small
settlement and built a large house on a nearby rise in 1802. The Watkins house is located directly
across Old Pylesville Road from the gristmill site and was most likely one of the original buildings in
this complex of structures.

*As mentioned in a telephone conversation with Famous Watkins, May 30, 1995. Mr.
Watkins was born in this house in 1921.

Qur Harford Heritage, C. Milton Wright. 1967.

SAn essay, The History of Pylesville, Betty Ann Greider. Circa 1962.

’As documented in a letter from David G. Harry, great, great, great, great, grandson of
Nathan Pyle, to his granddaughter, Sally DeRan. Circa 1950.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property .738 acres

Quadrangle name _Delta Quadrangle scale __24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Parcel 246, lot 1 on Tax map 3, as provided on acconmpanying map.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state none code county code

state code county code

1. Form Prepared By

name/title Dianne Klair

organization H>rford County Planning and Zoning gate September 1995

[#8]

street & number .5 o i cron telephone  (410)628-210

(.

cityortown Rel Air state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.
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HDC 1151/1082

HDC 993/964

GRG 308/14

DGW 216/444

DGW 216/442

JAR 176/383

WSF 109/138

WSF 109/136

WSF 74/488

HA 1889

WATKINS HOUSE

September 1, 1981

March 15, 1976

August 4, 1947

October 9, 1930

October 9, 1930

January 21, 1922

April 1, 1903

April 1, 1903

September 26,1892

Title Search

Confirmatory Deed, correcting acreage of parcel to 2.58
Grantor: Helen L. Lanius
Grantee: Annie B. Watkins

Grantor: Annie B. Watkins (widow) and Marshall S. Watkins
(co-representatives for estate of William E.
Watkins)

Grantee: Annie B. Watkins

Acreage: 3.02

Grantor: Adelaide F. Lanius (widow)

Grantee: Oleato A. Watkins (widow) and William E. Watkins
(her son)

Acreage: 3.02

Grantor: Harry F. Kilburn (widower)
Grantee: J. Henry and Adelaide F. Lanius
Acreage: 124.41

Grantor: J. Henry and Adelaide Lanius

Grantee: Harry F. Kilburn (widower)

Acreage: 124.41 (3.58 acres less the origial 128, some
small lots sold by J. Henry Lanius, DGW 198/340,
DGW 189/307, DGW 216/62, JAR 176/397)

Grantor: J. Springer Lanius et al (interest of James B.
Stansbury via mesne deed, WSF 108/342)

Grantee: J. Henry Lanius

Granted: 1/2 interest of 2 tracts totalling 128 acres; the
Pylesville Mill Property (12 acres) and tract of
116 acres

Grantor: Edward E. Pyle
Grantee: J. Henry Lanius and James B. Stansbury
Acreage: 116

Grantor: Thomas L. Pyle et al.
Grantee: J. Henry Lanius and James B. Stansbury
Acreage: 12, the Pylesville Mill Property

Grantor: Edward E. Pyle
Grantee: David L. Pyle
Granted: 1/2 interest of Pylesville Mill Property



WSF 74/280

ALJ 67/483

ALJ 64/338

Will Records
WSR 9/291

ALJ 9/158

HD 26/217

HD 26/177

HD 16/105

HD 16/103

July 18, 1892

May 6, 1890

March 27, 1883

February 13, 1880

June 16, 1857

April 1, 1842

March 1, 1842

March 26, 1833

March 26, 1833

HA 1889

Grantor: Stevenson Williams and Thomas Robinson
(trustees, as assigned in Equity Case Hannah G.
and John Ramsey v. Phoebe J. Pyle et al,,
November 10, 1891

Grantee: Edward E. Pyle

Acreage: 125

Grantor: Margaret C. Pyle et al.
Grantee: Edward E. Pyle
Acreage: 3

Mortgage Grantor: John H. Price (trustee, as decided in
Equity case Samuel M. Bayless et al v. Bettie M.
Bayless)

Mortgage Grantee: Margaret C. Pyle et al.

Acreage: 125

Nathan Pyle, Jr. devises property to his wife, Margaret C.
Pyle.

Grantor: Nathan and Grace Pyle

Grantee: Nathan I. Pyle, Jr.

Granted: all of tracts called "Pine Grove", Wright's View",
"The Little Pine Hill", "Trapezium". Also
imparted were the lands sold by to Nathan Pyle by
Samuel Brown and partial pieces of tracts called
"Genoa" and "Independence"

Grantor: Amos and Jane Carmen
Grantee: Nathan Pyle
Granted: 120 acres of tracts "Genoa" and "Independence”

Grantor: Dr. St. Clair Street and wife, Ariel
Grantee: Amos and Jane Carmen
Granted: 119 acres of "Genoa" and "Independence”

Grantor: Samuel Brown et al.
Grantee: Nathan Pyle
Granted: "Trapezium", 19 and 1/2 acres

Grantor: Samuel Brown et al.
Grantee: Nathan Pyle
Granted: "The Little Pine Grove", 13 and 3/4 acres




HD 8/232

HD 5/391

HD W/393

April 20, 1825

July 30, 1822

March 5, 1812

HA 1889

Grantor: Samuel and Elizabeth Brown

Grantee: Nathan Pyle

Granted: 35 and 1/2 perches, for the purpose of conveying
the water and rights of Broad Creek for Nathan
Pyle's Mill

Grantor: John Wright

Grantee: Nathan Pyle

Granted: 13 acres and 21 perches of "Wright's View", which
John Wright acquired from a Maryland patent in
1787

Granted: Michael Whiteford
Grantor: Nathan Pyle
Granted: "Pine Grove", 32 and 1/2 acres
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